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STATE OF MAINE 

DEPARTMENT OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

AUGUSTA 

l&lph f. Parker, Esquire 
114 Congre•• Street 
P.umtoJ'd, Kaine 

Dear Brother Perkert 

NoTember 29, 1981 

Your letter o.t Jloveber 9• addroased to Governor BNUm1 
has been handed this department tr:.r reply•· · 

I ua pleased to in:form you thE, t I acree wt th · :,ou re­
garding tho tn~ompatibility ot the offices ot coimty treasurer 
and. Judge ot a muntclpal eourt. , 

. llaey ot t..~$ fines eolleoted through thff 11ur11e1:pal .court 
are p61d to the cou.nty treasurer.and, if the judge ra.& county 
treasU'ter, it would be~ C&$e of paying ~ines colleeted by hill 
to hiJIHlf as• tree~erJ and 111 case the Judge abould ft;tl to 
pa7 the f1noa as provided by statute, it micht be his ~u~ to 
br1ag su1t as treasurer against bimselt i.a judge~ Con~equentq 
it ,eeme to me 1 t .would be against public ;lol1oy tor one and the 
1eae ,ereon to i..,.old these o.ttice•• 

Very truly yours, 

l>eputJ' Attorney General 


